
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid; Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: PM remarks for tomorrow (Option A and B)

Yes you are. C)

I am just workin' on getting some more nice procurement stuff for you and will make sure it doesn't come in 1 hour
before the PM is up. Sry about how difficult last night was!!!

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 2:34 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: PM remarks for tomorrow (Option A and B)

I can add this to the PM remarks for tomorrow! Sabrina, am I good to name the company?

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:09 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid
<Astrid.Krizus@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci
<Marci.Surkes@pnno-cprn.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal
<Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle
<Gabrielle.Cesvet@prno-cpm.gc.ca>; Kiteley, Alana <Alana.Kiteley@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: PM remarks for tomorrow (Option A and B)

Thanks Sabrina — we just discussed this on the senior staff call.

It's too good, we'll hold it for a day later in the week and let's really highlight it!

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 9:05 AM
To: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Chin, Ben
<Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@nrno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci
<Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt

<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan
<Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kiteley, Alana

<Ala na.Kiteley@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: PM remarks for tomorrow (Option A and B)

Hello — spoke with Matt. We're good to add this one too if you'd like (and if it isn't too late, sry). A company in NB is able

to supply enough reagent for the testing needs of all provinces on a weekly basis starting this week (and a bit extra,

since max capacity is 371k test per week).

PHAC is supporting COVID-19 testing across the country by supplying testing reagents to laboratories.
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We have contracted with Luminultra in New Brunswick to keep provincial laboratories supplied with reagent so they can
increase their testing capacity. This week, Luminultra will be providing enough reagent for 500,000 tests per week.

From: Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 8:44 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci
<Marci.Surkes@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlannothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal
<Chantal.Gagnon@prno-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@prno-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle
<Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kiteley, Alana <Alana.Kiteley@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: PM remarks for tomorrow (Option A and B)

Yes, the numbers are correct. We are briefing the PM at 9:15, so we can confirm the numbers following whatever
decision he takes.

Adding Alana.

From: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: April 14, 2070 7:45 AM
To: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick
<Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan
<Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet_@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: PM remarks for tomorrow (Option A and B)

Zoe, if we do go ahead with the Northern announcement, are the funding amounts you reviewed in the speech last night
still correct?

From: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 6:30 AM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick
<Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen
<Colleenlannothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan
<Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: PM remarks for tomorrow (Option A and B)

I think your wording for Spartan is accurate in both versions. I like the foreshadowing on gaps in version two, but i also
hope we land North as well (that may take a briefing at 915 for pm decision)

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2020, at 6:16 AM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,
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Bumping these for any changes, and for a decision on which option will be using.

Thanks,
Astrid

From: Krizus, Astrid
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 12:18 AM
To: Ahnnad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Caron, Zoe <Zoe.Caron@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Surkes, Marci <Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe,
Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Kim,
Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Chin, Ben <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Gagnon, Chantal <Chantal.Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: PM remarks for tomorrow (Option A and B)

Hi all,

Please find attached the two options for tomorrow's PM remarks. One includes the Northern
announcement, and the other includes content about the wage subsidy and upcoming work to help
more people and sectors. In both, there is one spot where I'm holding on translation.

If everyone could please send me any changes to both of these (until we know which one is confirmed)
that would be great.

Thanks,
Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier nninistre
613-957-5566

<200414 Level 2 April 14 update_B1_V4_North.doex>
<200414_Level 2_April 14 ppdate_BLV4.docx>
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